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Dusty Pilkington

From: Downes, Scott G (DFW) <Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 11:13 AM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: SE-16-00001 R&R Lands Road Improvement

Dusty, 
I’m not seeing the link. Can you point it out to me? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Scott 
 

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 11:10 AM 
To: Downes, Scott G (DFW) 
Subject: RE: SE-16-00001 R&R Lands Road Improvement 
 
Scott,  
 
Below  is a link to the full application and plans.  If this does not answer your questions, I can contact the applicant for 
further information.  
 
 
Thanks,  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington 
Planner I 
Kittitas County Community Development Services 
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926 
(509) -962-7079 
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us 
 
 
 

From: Downes, Scott G (DFW) [mailto:Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 10:25 AM 
To: Dusty Pilkington 
Subject: RE: SE-16-00001 R&R Lands Road Improvement 
 
Dusty, 
Do you have copies of the water crossing structure for this road? The SEPA checklist indicates that there are plans for 
the crossing structure but they don’t appear to be part of the SEPA checklist. I’d like to see the plans if possible to 
determine if I need to send in further comments on this.  
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Thanks, 
 
Scott 
 

Scott Downes  
Fish & Wildlife Habitat Biologist  
Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife 
Region 3 Habitat Program 
1701 South 24th Ave 
Yakima, WA  98902‐5720 
Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov 
Office‐509‐457‐9307 
Cell‐509‐607‐3578 
 

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us]  
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2016 1:07 PM 
To: Josh Hink; Julie Kjorsvik; Lisa Iammarino; Myers, Holly (DOHi); Lisa Lawrence; Kelly Bacon; Renfrow, Brent D (DFW); 
Downes, Scott G (DFW); Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW); Michael Flory; Lou Whitford; Amber Green; Mau, Russell E (DOH); 
Josh Hink; montgomeryr@cersd.org; wargog@cersd.org; Steph Mifflin; Lucas Huck; SEPA (DAHP); ECY RE SEPA 
REGISTER 
Subject: FW: SE-16-00001 R&R Lands Road Improvement 
 
Also, here are the rest of the documents.  
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington 
Planner I 
Kittitas County Community Development Services 
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926 
(509) -962-7079 
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us 
 
 
 

From: Dusty Pilkington  
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2016 11:12 AM 
To: 'ECY RE SEPA REGISTER' 
Subject: RE: SE-16-00001 R&R Lands Road Improvement 
 
Both the DNS and the SEPA Checklist are attached.  
 
Thanks,  
 
 
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington 
Planner I 
Kittitas County Community Development Services 
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926 
(509) -962-7079 
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us 
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From: ECY RE SEPA REGISTER [mailto:separegister@ecy.wa.gov]  
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2016 10:57 AM 
To: Dusty Pilkington 
Subject: RE: SE-16-00001 R&R Lands Road Improvement 
 
Dusty, we need the DNS & checklist to be attached to your message. 
 

Gwen Clear 
Regional SEPA Coordinator 
1250 W. Alder Street 
Union Gap, WA  98903-0009 
(509) 575-2012 
 

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2016 9:58 AM 
To: Josh Hink <josh.hink@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Julie Kjorsvik <julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lisa Iammarino 
<lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Myers, Holly (DOHi) <holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lisa Lawrence 
<lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kelly Bacon <kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Renfrow, Brent D (DFW) 
<Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov>; Downes, Scott G (DFW) <Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov>; Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW) 
<Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov>; Michael Flory <mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lou Whitford 
<lou.whitford@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Amber Green <amber.green@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Mau, Russell E (DOH) 
<Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV>; Josh Hink <josh.hink@co.kittitas.wa.us>; montgomeryr@cersd.org; wargog@cersd.org; 
Steph Mifflin <stephanie.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lucas Huck <lucas.huck@co.kittitas.wa.us>; SEPA (DAHP) 
<sepa@dahp.wa.gov>; ECY RE SEPA REGISTER <separegister@ecy.wa.gov>; ECY RE SEPA REGISTER 
<separegister@ecy.wa.gov>; Clear, Gwen (ECY) <GCLE461@ECY.WA.GOV> 
Subject: SE‐16‐00001 R&R Lands Road Improvement 
 
Greetings all.  
 
Attached is notification of a SEPA Threshold Determination.  Feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns. The 
appeal period ends November 2nd, 2016.  
 
 
 
Thanks,  
 
 
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington 
Planner I 
Kittitas County Community Development Services 
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926 
(509) -962-7079 
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us 
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Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 


